Accessible Walking/Cycling Path ADDENDUM NO. 2
Village of South River July 15, 2024
Project No. NTB-24001033-00 Page 1 of 1

ADDENDUM NO. 2

Discrepancies were noticed in item quantities between the original Form of Tender and the Addendum
No. 1 Form of Tender. All previous Form of Tenders shall be superseded by the attached Addendum No. 2
Form of Tender.

Signature of Tenderer

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

Attachments:

Form of Tender — Pages 4 and 5
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Accessible Walking/Cycling Path
Village of South River
Project No. NTB-24001033-00

FORM OF TENDER

Page 4 of 27

ADDENDUM NO. 2 - JULY 15, 2024

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS AND PRICES

PART A Construction
Ilt\'e:j Item Unit J:::t?:y Unit Price Amount
PART A — ACCESSIBLE WALKING TRAIL
1 Clearir'1g and Grubbing including Stump Removal and LS 1
Organics Removal
2 Earth Excavation, Hauling Off Site, and SSM Stockpiling m3 1985
3 Concrete Structure Removal and Disposal L.S 1
4 Ditch Regrading/Relocation m 82
5 Ditching m 1100
6 Boulder Wall With 0.5m Clear Spacing m 30
7 Wayfinding Signs Ea. 2
8 Permanent Traffic Signs “Pedestrian Crossing” Ea. 2
9 New Trail Signs “Stop” Ea. 1
10 Superpave 12.5 or HL4 Surface 50 mm m? 1830
11 Granular "A" Asphalt Base (150mm Compacted) m? 2510
12 Granular "B" Type Il Asphalt Base (300mm Compacted) m? 2135
13 Select Subgrade Material (SSM) Fill Below Subbase and m3 50
Side Slopes (Placed, Graded, and Compacted)
14 Iron Valve Box Adjustments Ea. 4
15 Zl\l/l()a()ttrrir;l? HDPE 320kPa Culvert including Bedding m 415
16 | Gravel Shoulders m? 305
17 Pavement Marking for Trail Centerline (Solid Yellow) m 609
18 Pavement Markings for Edge of Trail (Solid White) m 1218
19 | Topsoil Imported m? 2800
20 | Hydroseed m? 2800
1 T_raffic and Pedestrian Control Management and LS 1
Signage
22 | Bonding L.S. 1
23 | Mobilization / Demobilization LS. 1
24 Erosion/Sediment Controls L.S. 1
SUBTOTAL PARTA.........ccccc...
CONTINGENCY (10%j)...............
TOTAL PART A (EXCL. HST).........
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Accessible Walking/Cycling Path FORM OF TENDER

Village of South River Page 5 of 27
Project No. NTB-24001033-00 ADDENDUM NO. 2 -JULY 15, 2024
Item Item Unit Tende.r Unit Price Amount
No. Quantity
PART B — PROVISIONAL AND ALLOWANCE ITEMS
25 | Clearing and Grubbing including Stump Removal LS 1
26 Remove, Salvage, and Reinstall OFSC Trail Signs Ea. 5
27 | New OFSC Trail Signs m? 3
28 | Compaction Testing Allow 100% $4,500.00
29 | Dewatering L.S. 1
SUBTOTAL PART B (PROVISIONAL).................. S
CONTINGENCY (10%j).................. S
TOTAL PART B (EXCL. HST).................. S
TOTAL PART A (EXCLUDING HST).....cocvevvevveurrnnnes S
TOTAL PART B (EXCLUDING HST)......cceeoervereervrunc. S
TOTAL COMBINED PRICE (EXCLUDING HST)........... S
HST (1398):cceeeeeeeeesrecreseesersrissvesessesssssssssnnssanens S
TOTAL COMBINED PRICE (INCLUDING HST)........... )
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